Document 8

From:
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 5:04 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

project leads will have other contacts to add
(e.g. the newcomers to the road safety project at Friday’s meeting).

Let me know if any questions!

k k¥




Document 9

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 8:35 AM

To:

Subject: RE: For Input: Work Program Project Reporting — Due COB 20 December

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi- — this all looks great. Wondering if you want to add these additional WG members to the CC list? As |

understand it_are both members and- is moving on.

Also would we consider making the contact list an action item? If project leads only note the list, project members
might not be documented anywhere (e.g. newcomers to road safety).

Cheers







Document 16

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Wednesday, 19 January 2022 2:40 PM

OFFICIAL

Hi

—

Broadly | have kept most of the information from the original deck. To note, recently (e.g. Road safety chat on Tuesday)
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